
RTI 25-26-20 - the following has been released in relation to a request for information relating to the 'Our 
Mountain's Future' Review

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r R

TI



understanding of what each action entails, how it could be implemented, and the
associated costs. It will also be a good opportunity to catch up regarding the
review and the business case progress more generally.

 

Attached to this email, you will find the list of actions along with some guiding
questions to support our discussion. We do not expect you to come to the
meeting with costings, however any preliminary thoughts on feasibility would be
very helpful.

 

Kind regards,

 

 

Strategic Projects | Department of State Growth

Level 6, 4 Salamanca Place, Hobart TAS 7000 | GPO Box 536, Hobart TAS 7001

Phone: 

www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au

 

Courage to make a difference through
TEAMWORK | INTEGRITY | RESPECT | EXCELLENCE

In recognition of the deep history and culture of this island, I acknowledge and pay my

respects to all Tasmanian Aboriginal people; the past, and present custodians of the Land.

 

 

 

From: Amy Russell @wellingtonpark.org.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 4 September 2025 1:13 PM
To: @stategrowth.tas.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Our Mountain's Future update

 

Hi  - Am I able to circulate this document to Trust members for discussion at our
next Trust meeting?
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Thanks

Amy

 

Amy Russell

General Manager - Wellington Park Management Trust

GPO Box 138 HOBART TAS 7001

  / gm@wellingtonpark.org.au

www.wellingtonpark.org.au

 

In recognition of the deep history and culture of this island, I acknowledge and pay my respects to all Tasmanian
Aboriginal people; the past and present custodians of this land.

 

On Thu, 4 Sept 2025 at 08:01, @stategrowth.tas.gov.au>
wrote:

Good morning all,

 

I would like to provide you with a brief update on the review. It has been a
particularly busy period with the incoming government and the appointment of
a new Minister to oversee the review. The recent election and accompanying
caretaker period have caused some delays, however we are continuing to
make good progress. Currently we are preparing to brief the Minister on the
review to date and confirm the timeframe for delivering the Action Plan.

 

In the meantime, we have been progressing work on the transport and access
component. Given the time constraints of the review, and the complex nature
of the issue, we will not be able to determine a singular solution. Instead, we
propose an overarching objective, which is complemented by a series of
actions that contribute to the development of a sustainable access and
transport framework.

 

Attached is a paper on the proposed approach to develop a decision-making
framework for access and transport solutions. This framework is intended to
guide the planning, evaluation, and implementation of options using a clear set
of criteria to ensure solutions are sustainable and responsive to visitor needs.
It is proposed that the framework be informed by a risk assessment, visitation
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modelling, and sustainable visitation indicators. These indicators are proposed
to be developed in collaboration with Tourism Tasmania, using the learnings
from their Sustainable Visitation Framework.

 

Previously we sent a paper on the approach to governance. We welcome your
feedback on approach to both governance and transport and access and
would appreciate comments by COB 19 September.

 

Work is continuing on the development of the action list. Our focus now is on
refining actions, by gathering more information about the potential impact,
priorities, and cost of actions, noting the tight budget environment we are
operating in.

 

In addition, we have been engaging with those involved specifically in fire
management. To date we have met with the TFS, CoH, PWS, GCC and the
Trust. If any other councils would like to have input or put forward fire specific
actions we would appreciate your comments. You are welcome to nominate
appropriate people for us to talk to directly should you think it appropriate.

 

Shortly we will also be engaging with tourism representatives, both peak
bodies and local businesses operating on the mountain.

 

I will continue to keep you updated as progress is made. If you have any
questions or would like to discuss any aspect of the review one-on-one, I
would be happy to do so.

 

Kind regards

 

 

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

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER
The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is intended only
for the person or persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned that any disclosure, copying
or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact
this office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable arrangements to be made for the destruction of
the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information contained in this
transmission.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER
The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for
the person or persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned that any disclosure, copying or
dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this
office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable arrangements to be made for the destruction of the
transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information contained in this
transmission.
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PROPOSED APPROACH TO TRANSPORT AND ACCESS 

A key component of the Kunanyi/Mount Wellington Strategic Review’s Terms of 
Reference is access. The consultation has identified that 51% of people have been 
unable to visit Wellington Park due to road or trail closure, highlighting the need to 
consider alternative options to ensure people can continue to visit the Park. 
Additionally, when asked about future transport priorities, the top three responses 
were environmental benefit (55%), safety (50%), and all-weather access (35%). Other 
concerns raised through consultation included a heavy reliance on a single access 
road leading to closure, congestion and safety. 

The issue of access within the Park, particularly to the Pinnacle and The Springs is 
complex, and requires considerable work to ensure that access is sustainable and 
meets the needs and expectations of its visitors, both now and into the future.  

It is proposed that a Sustainable Transport Framework (Framework) is developed for 
Wellington Park. This Framework will put forward a set of criteria and priorities by 
which any access solution may be measured against. The purpose of the Framework 
will be to enable structured and transparent decision-making and allow for a clear 
rationale behind future options.  

To develop the Framework the following actions are proposed: 

1. Risk assessment

A comprehensive risk assessment of Pinnacle Road is needed to define existing 
issues and identify risks and safety hazards. The risk assessment will form a 
baseline for future priorities and works programs allowing informed 
decision-making. The risk assessment should include carrying capacity for the 
road, as well as assess the impacts of large buses and campervans on the safety 
of its users. Time restraints pending, the risk assessment may be contracted as 
part of this review through a specialist consultant. 

2. Visitation modelling

Together with the risk assessment of the road, information about how and when 
people use the Park, including facilities, infrastructure and trails is needed to inform 
future planning. The modelling will need to identify existing and future pressure 
points. 

3. Sustainable visitation indicators

Once the visitation mapping and risk assessment is complete, a series of criteria 
can be developed by which future proposals can be assessed. It is proposed that 
this action is developed in collaboration with Tourism Tasmania, which is currently 
developing a methodology for other highly visited natural landmarks throughout 
Tasmania. The sustainable visitation indicators are a holistic measure of visitation 

Attachment A
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that work to define a balance of environmental and economic benefits in tourism. 
This element of the framework will inform the planning and prioritisation of transport 
infrastructure and services that support sustainable tourism, ensuring that visitor 
access is managed in a way that is sensitive to the environment, meets community 
needs, and supports economic opportunities. 

4. Expression of interest

It is proposed that an expression of interest process will be run to test the market 
for possible access solutions. The Framework should serve as the measure 
against which proposals are assessed. Using a Framework as a set of criteria will 
ensure that proposals are considered holistically and will be sustainable into the 
long-term. 
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From:
To: Amy Russell
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Request for presentation to Trust
Date: Tuesday, 24 June 2025 3:16:00 PM

Hi Amy –  and I will pop up and provide an update.

On another note, are you available to have a chat over the next couple of days
regarding the business case and its interaction/impact on the final report?

Regards

From: Amy Russell @wellingtonpark.org.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 24 June 2025 1:31 PM
To: @stategrowth.tas.gov.au>
Subject: Fwd: Request for presentation to Trust

Hi  - are you still able to present to the Trust on 10 July?

Thanks
Amy

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: @stategrowth.tas.gov.au>
Date: Thu, 29 May 2025 at 16:27
Subject: RE: Request for presentation to Trust
To: Amy Russell @wellingtonpark.org.au>
Cc: @stategrowth.tas.gov.au>, 

@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>

Hi Amy – more than happy to present on 10 July 2025.

Regards

From: Amy Russell @wellingtonpark.org.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 29 May 2025 2:16 PM
To: @stategrowth.tas.gov.au>
Subject: Request for presentation to Trust

Hi 
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The Trust would like to formally request a presentation on the progress of the
mountain review at its next meeting on 10 July (9.30am - 12.30pm). 
 
The request was resolved during the previous meeting on 1 May. 
 
An allocation of 10-15 mins is available in the July agenda within the window of 9.30-
10.30.
 
Please advise if this will be possible.
 
Thanks and Regards
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
The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for the
person or persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned that any disclosure, copying or
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
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Policy, Strategy & Projects | Department of State Growth

Level 6, 4 Salamanca Place, Hobart TAS 7000

Phone: 

sam.thiessen@stategrowth.tas.gov.au

 

Courage to make a difference through

TEAMWORK | INTEGRITY | RESPECT | EXCELLENCE

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER
The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is
intended only for the person or persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned
that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you have received the
transmission in error, please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error
and to enable arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No
liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information contained in this transmission.
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
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We will also be inviting a member from CoH and GCC as the other landowners.
 
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
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Microsoft Teams Need help?  

Join the meeting now  
Meeting ID: 487 902 507 151 2  
Passcode: Bw3jP9xS  

For organizers: Meeting options  
________________________________________________________________________________ 
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For organizers: Meeting options  
________________________________________________________________________________ 
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We will be discussing the merits of several management models, and it is proposed that
the Action Plan puts forward strategic objectives for what the ideal management model
would achieve. This would be supplemented with high level analysis of several possible
management models, together with case studies to illustrate how each would operate in
practice. It is noted that this review is time-constrained, and that specifying any
management model would require extensive work and further time to fully assess.
However, significant work can be done to put forward possible options, as well as
actions that may assist in achieving those objectives, such as, for example, accurate
visitation number modelling.

In addition, some actions will be more specific such as those relating to the essential
functions like fire management and water catchment protection.

Next steps

Through the final phase of the review, there will be several opportunities for input and
feedback as we develop strategic objectives and actions:

1. This session forms the first step.
2. Actions list refined - Feedback will be requested once the outputs of this session,

and a similar session with ERHoA have been refined.
3. A draft report including the actions, as well as the narrative to be provided
4. A final draft for this group’s endorsement

ERHoA and the Minister will also be providing feedback throughout the final phase of
the review.

We note that there has been an extension granted for release to late 2025. However,
given the uncertainty relating to caretaker and any changes to incoming government,
there are some matters that will be out of our hands. We expect that work on the review
will continue, though the timeframe may be further impacted. The Action Plan will be
subject to the incoming Minister’s approval.

We are looking forward to a productive session next week and appreciate your ongoing
support. We would greatly appreciate it if you could please read through the papers
ahead of the session and come prepared to discuss the possible options.

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
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Attachment C – Action Plan (strawman)

1. Cover – Action Plan
2. Inside Cover - Acknowledgement of Country
3. Minister’s foreword (page 1)
4. Introduction and purpose (pages 2-3)
5. High level summary (page 4)
6. Next steps (page 5)
7. Usage and values (page 6-9)

a. Where are we now
b. Where do we want to be
c. Objectives
d. Actions and directions

8. Access and visitation (pages 10-13)
a. Where are we now
b. Where do we want to be
c. Objectives
d. Actions and directions

9. Facilities and infrastructure (pages 14 – 17)
a. Where are we now
b. Where do we want to be
c. Objectives
d. Actions and directions

10. Administration (pages 18 – 25)
a. Governance

• Strategic objectives for ideal model

• 4-5 management models options for comparison including:

• cost estimate

• timing

• pathway

• case study

• land use planning options
b. Water protection
c. Fire management
d. Environmental management

11. Conclusion (pages 26 – 27)
12. Back cover (page 28)

Appendix A  - Table of recommendations by aspiration, including time horizon, cost, 
responsible body 

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



Administration 
Management models 
The Action Plan will describe a desired future state that is reflective of the Vision, 
including a series of strategic objectives.  

Governance arrangements underpin many of the existing challenges, including, for 
example mixed tenure and funding. It is for that reason that several models have 
been selected to assess and compare how these may be improved in order to 
achieve the desired future state.  

Strategic objectives for governance 

1. Efficient Governance
Wellington Park is managed under a governance structure that ensures efficient
decision-making.

2. Clear Roles and Responsibilities
Strategic and operational roles are well-defined, supporting accountability and
effective management.

3. Empowered Authority
The management authority has the necessary powers to act decisively and fulfil
its responsibilities.

4. Sustainable Resourcing
Funding and resources are sustainable to support long-term management and
maintenance.

5. Community Benefit
Wellington Park delivers strong economic, social, and environmental value to the
broader community.

6. Adaptive Management
The management model remains flexible, allowing the Park to respond to
changing needs and patterns of use.

These objectives will be used as criteria against which proposed management 
models will be analysed.  

Proposed models for comparison 

The Action Plan will compare governance models (including the following) and will 
identify benefits and challenges of each. A statement about the methodology of how 
the models and associated case studies were selected will be included. 

1.

Attachment A
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2.   
 

 
 
 

3.  
 

 
 

This comparison will naturally point to a preferred model. However given the time 
constraints of the review, a possible outcome will be to undertake further 
investigation to determine feasibility and/or recommend a business case for 
implementation be developed. 

Structure 

Each model will explore the following: 

• Model description 

o Reporting structure and allocation of responsibility 

o Functions and powers and underlying basis for those powers 

o Pathway to implementation including time horizon and approximate cost 

• Benefits and challenges of the proposed model 

• Case study – An example of the proposed model to further explain how the 
model would operate in practice, together with the reasons for which the 
example case is suitable. 

A table summarising the key differences may be included, accompanied by a 
statement about the direction for further work. 

Funding models 
• The Action Plan will include a high-level comparison of possible funding models 

to underpin the management model. 
• The funding model comparison will need to consider the complexities of the 

existing work being done through the business case. The project team will 
continue to work the Trust to ensure alignment and assess how the pieces of 
work will refer to each other. 

• The proposed models will be supported with case studies to illustrate the effects 
in a variety of settings. 

  

s35

s35
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Critical functions 
Critical functions are those that are essential, regardless of what governance option 
is pursued. They will include some background information about the criticality of 
each, alongside short-, medium- and long-term actions. 

• Water catchment protection 
The project team will continue to consult this group and TasWater specifically 
to develop feasible actions. 

• Fire management 
The project team is engaging with the Tasmanian Fire Service, as well as the 
working group to identify actions for inclusion alongside research and analysis 
of existing challenges and work. 
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The reason for the Trust raising that issue in our written submission last year was to
ensure that the PWS formally recognised their Wellington Park fire management role,
and that the best vehicle for this was likely their seminal agency document, the
Southern Region Strategic FMP, even though it is a 2011 document and is not
contemporary.
 
There is no support on the part of the Trust for extending the PWS' Southern Region
Strategic FMP to the whole of WP, and the Trust is certainly not looking for the two
councils to adopt or make use of that Plan. Collectively, our focus is the Greater
Wellington Range Bushfire Mitigation Strategy, which will replace the Wellington Park
Fire Management Strategy.
 
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
To: "Amy Russell"
Subject: RE: WPMT Feedback
Date: Wednesday, 1 October 2025 1:29:00 PM

Thanks so much for sending this through Amy, and for your help in clarifying our
questions for the actions we have.

Cheers

From: Amy Russell @wellingtonpark.org.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 1 October 2025 1:22 PM
To: @stategrowth.tas.gov.au>
Subject: Re: WPMT Feedback

Support the Trust to implement trailhead, wayfinding and interpretive signage recommendations in
the Wellington Park Recreational Trails Strategy (Draft, 2025).

Design only

· Design, layout, illustration, provide print ready PDF

· 3C, 600 x 1100mm – trailhead information signs x 3 types: $600 +GST
each ($1800 +GST)

· 3C, 600 x 1100mm – map signs x 3 types: $750 +GST each ($2,250 +GST)

· 7G, 240 x 390mm – walking track junction signs x 2 kinds: $150 +GST each
($300 +GST)

· 8H, 100 x 150mm – rehabilitation area sign: $150 +GST
Printing
400x750 5E $220
240x390 7G $70
Plus posts, labour

High priority trailhead Signage – 

The Pinnacle (existing geared to sightseers not trail users); 
Big Bend; 
Bracken Lane; 
Lenah Valley; 
Betts Rd Neika; 
Strickland Ave/Inglewood Rd Sth Hobart; 
Morphetts Rd and Pipeline Track Neika; 
Myrtle Forest; 
Mountain River. 

Medium priority trailhead Signage - 

Document 16
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Tolosa Park, 
Old Farm Rd South Hobart

Interpretation info (medium priority) – 

Fern Tree
The Springs (Exhibition Gardens, lookout, outdated main tri-panel)
Big Bend 
The Chalet 
Shoobridge Bend
Lenah Valley 
Betts Rd Neika 
Old Farm Rd South Hobart
Myrtle Forest 
Tolosa Park

 
Deliver trails from the recommendations of the Wellington Park Recreational Trails Strategy (Draft, 2025).
 
Experience gaps – 

multi day walk, interpretive/self-guided/themed walks, accessible trails and loop
walks; 
adaptive MTB trails; 
extended loop MTB rides; 
extended loop horse rides (note only one active permit in place)

Connectivity gaps – 

Chalet to Panorama Track; 
Panorama Track to Pinnacle; 
Devils Throne to Thark Ridge (south west link); 
South Wellington Track to ZZ Track link; 
Cathedral Rock to Siphon Track (NW Bay River Crossing); 
Glen Dhu Trail to Yellow Cliffs; 
Thark Ridge Track to Wellington Falls; 
Mt Connection to Thark Ridge Track; 
Junction Cabin to Main Fire Trail MTB climbing and descending trails (noting significant euro
cultural heritage sensitivities)

 
Implement the actions under the Wellington Park Recreational Trails Strategy 2025 to improve tracks for
accessibility.

New trail development to prioritise accessibility and inclusivity
Assess current trail network against accessibility parameters
Provide clear trail accessibility information to inform trail selection by all users

Investigate options to modify existing trails to promote access

 

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
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On Mon, 15 Sept 2025 at 08:43, 

@stategrowth.tas.gov.au> wrote:

Thanks very much Amy.
 
Hope you have a good break.
 

 
 

Strategic Projects | Department of State Growth
Level 6, 4 Salamanca Place, Hobart TAS 7000 | GPO Box 536, Hobart TAS 7001
Phone: (
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
Sent: Thursday, 11 September 2025 5:22 PM
To: @stategrowth.tas.gov.au>
Subject: WPMT Feedback

 
Hi 
 
Please find attached feedback on the Transport and Access Framework proposal
and the Governance document.
 
Kind Regards
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
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Wellington Park Management Trust 
16 Elizabeth Street, Hobart  •  GPO Box 138 HOBART TAS 7001  •  info@wellingtonpark.org.au 

www.wellingtonpark.org.au

Enquiries: Amy Russell 
Phone:  
ABN: 31 088 002 620 

Your ref: 

11 September 2025 

 
Strategic Projects – Dept of State Growth 
Via email @stategrowth.tas.gov.au 

Dear  

Feedback – Proposed Approach to Transport and Access; Governance 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide feedback on the above documents. These were also 
discussed at a meeting of the Trust on 11 September 2025. 

Proposed Approach to Transport and Access 

• It is noted that this is a strange ‘stand-alone’ framework, isolated from the reality of the
existing regulatory environment in Wellington Park. What is there to compel the statutory
planning authority or the Trust (under the Wellington Park Act 1993 or Regulations) to assess
an access solution against this proposed framework? What is the proposed legal instrument
to implement this? If this framework is to be used in another context, will this be disclosed?
How will the proposed EOI process align with the existing planning process?

• Road closures often correspond to poor weather that creates a high-risk environment at
higher elevations. Seeking to overcome barriers to access by visitors to a high-risk
environment requires careful consideration.

Road closures are for public safety and are not necessarily access barriers that should be
overcome. In poor weather, it is not safe for unprepared and/or unskilled visitors to be on
the summit of Kunanyi / Mount Wellington, particularly if the capabilities of these visitors are 
such that they are otherwise unable to walk or ride when the road is closed.

Delivering novice visitors into a high-risk environment via an all-weather access solution
increases visitor safety risk, and/or requires significant protective infrastructure.
Development of such infrastructure would be difficult owing to a sensitive and challenging
environment of immense Palawa value, geoconservation significance and visual amenity.

• The statistical framing in the introduction exaggerates current access ‘problems’. As was
previously noted in the drafting of consultation survey questions, visitor understanding of the
reasons for road closures are not well understood.
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Wellington Park Management Trust 
16 Elizabeth Street, Hobart  •  GPO Box 138 HOBART TAS 7001  •  info@wellingtonpark.org.au 

www.wellingtonpark.org.au 

Of the 51% of people who were ‘unable to visit Wellington Park due to road or trail closure’, 
a large proportion of those people were actually unable to visit Wellington Park due to poor 
weather and unsafe conditions at the summit, and/or chose not to visit Wellington Park via 
walking, riding or snow bus (noting that a proportion of car-dependent visitors have 
impairments that prevent them from using other transport modes). 

• Sustainability language could be misused to legitimise tourism-driven infrastructure. This is 
exacerbated by the elevation of Tourism Tasmania as the framework development partner, 
and the absence of all other agency stakeholders currently involved in Park management. 

• Palawa values are invisible, leaving the proposed framework incomplete and biased. 

• Who is proposed to run the EOI process, and under what authority? This would be more 
appropriate if delivered by the entity responsible for managing Wellington Park, particularly 
as road access and access more generally are likely to be fundamental to revenue generation 
required to resource Wellington Park into the future.  

• The timing of the proposed EOI, if it is undertaken, will be critical.  

The City of Hobart is undertaking a business plan to explore commercial uses of the Halls 
Saddle site, and a transport analysis inclusive of the potential for a new road/s into 
Wellington Park, both due April 2026.  

The Wellington Park Management Trust’s Business Case with a user-pays model framed 
around road access is due Feb 2026.  

Seeking private sector solutions at this point in time, or before these other pieces of work 
have been completed, will lead to further fragmentation in an already crowded arena. 

Governance Framework 

• It is proposed that the first of the Proposed models for comparison is in fact the outcome of 
the Wellington Park business case. The Trust does not support the status quo as the way 
forward, and therefore the description of the existing model should be for background 
purposes only. The business case outcome will include a proposed governance structure to 
deliver a sustainable revenue stream for the management of Wellington Park consistent 
with the purposes for which it was set aside. The business case is due for completion by Feb 
26. 

• Regarding the , land tenure would remain an issue and clarity would be 
needed on whether or not each parcel was under management of PWS or the landowner 
agency. Further, would  be conveyed to the entirety of the current 
Park, or just a selection of the different tenure parcels? 

• Resolution of land tenure issues is key. During the second reading of the Wellington Park Bill 
1993 (25 Aug 1993), it was noted that ‘because of the complexity in land ownership on the 
Wellington Range it is necessary to create special legislation to reserve the range because 
meaningful reservation was not possible under existing legislation.  All the land within the 
park is in public ownership.’ There is a risk of the review landing on a preferred model that 
has all of the same weaknesses as the current model, particularly the land tenure 
complexities and the absence of a workable funding model. 

• For a , an appropriate 
revenue model is critical and it is unclear where this funding could come from, particularly 
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